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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@agIresources.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: FCG PGA 101 1 .pdf 

Monday, November21, 2011 4:12 PM 

October 201 1 FCG PGA Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 110003-GU. Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recoverv 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is the revised Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month of October 2011. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Christina Robinson 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
305-835-3601 office 
305-835-6491 fax 
crobinso@aglresources.com 

b& Go Green! Please do not  print this e-mail unless it is absolutely necessary. 



Florida City Gas 

November 21,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Hialeah, FL 33013 

Re: Docket No. 110003=GU, Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed please find the Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment filing for the month 
of October 20 1 1. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance, 

Sincerely, 

s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
FloridaCi Gas 

Hialeah FL 33025 
crobinso@aglresources.com 
(305) 835-3601 (Office) 

955*E25 !r St., 

(305) 835-6491 (Fa )  



FLORIDACITYGAS D GAS ADJUSTMENT COST REC( 
ESTlMATED FOR THE PERIOD OF: 

2 NO NOTICE SERVICE RESERVATION 
3 SWINGSERVICE ( L i n e  16 A-1 suupport detail) 
4 COMMODllY(Other) (Line 24 A-1 support detail) 
5 DEMAND 
6 OlHER 

LESSENDUSE CONTRACT 
7 COMMODrrY (Pipdine) 
8 DEMAND 
9 MuginSharing 

( tine 29 A-1 Cupport detail) 

( Line 32A-1 support detail) 
( Line 40 A-1 support detail) 

10 SeCDnd Pricr Month purchsre A ~ J .  (OPTIONAL) 
11 TOTAL COsl(1+2+3+4+5+6+10)-(7+8+9) 
12 NET UNBILLED 

971.176 
574.307 
72,326 

1.617.806 

2,332.507 
668,252 
32,196 

ERY FACTOR 

58.38 13,036,888 46.77 
14.06 7.017.108 1 .Ol 

(124.64) 578.448 (65.42: 

- 
32.92 

81.39 
32 51 - 

- I  

3,042,327 

(1,765 
3,040,562 3 1.874.920 

24.806.1 18 
7.088.746 

349.688 

30 830.281 

(228,760) 

10,154,225 

20 OTHER Cornmodi (Line 40 A-1 support ata@ - 
21 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 
22 DEMAND 
23 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18+20>(21+23) 
25 NET UNBILLED 

29 NO NOTICE SERVICE (2'16) 

31 COMMODITY (Other) (NIB) 
30 SWINGSERVICE (317) 

32 DEMAND (91 9) 
33 OTHER (W2f-9 

U-SS ENDUSE CONTRICT 
34 COMMODlTYPipeline (7/21) 
35 DEMAND (slz2) 
36 (-1 
37 TOTALCOST (11124) 
38 NETUNBILLED 
39 COMPANYUSE 
40 TOTAL THERM SALES (11R7) 
41 TRUE-UP (E-2) 
42 TOTALCOSTOFGAS ( 4 W V  
'43 R M N U E  TAX FACTOR 
44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x43) 

0.32738 
0.04956 
232889 

0.53967 

0.45852 
0.53480 
(0,00157 
0.53329 
1 .OS03 
0253597 

45 PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST .001 I 0.536 

- 
0.00272 

0.68334 
0.06659 
0.96107 

0.88263 

0.88250 
0.88314 
(0.01271 
0,87043 
1.00503 
0.87481 
0.87500 

0.00272 I 1w.00 I (200272 0.00272I 100.00 

0.34296 I I 3;861 
0.42398 48.04 
0.34834 39.44 

(0.01120) 88.12 
0.33714 38.73 

0.33884 38.73 

0.42237 
0.04983 
0.29254 

0.62732 

0.60300 
(O.ool5l) 
0.60149 
1.00503 
0,60452 

0.66189 
0.06169 
0.93876 

0.821 52 

0.81930 
0.82191 
(0.01271) 
0.80920 
1.00503 
0.81327 

- 
* 

0.23952 36.19 
0.01186 19.23 
0.64622 68.84 

0.19420 23.64 

0.81930 100.00 
0.21891 26.63 

0.20771 25.67 

0.20875 25.67 

(0.01120) 88.12 



COSTOFGASPURCHASED 
1 COMMODITY (Pipclin) Indudes No Na(icc Canmodii Mht~knd &he 8 &I SWQOft 

3 SWINGSERVICE (Line 16 A-I Wppwt detaa) 
4 COMMODllY(0IJW) (Lne 24 A-1 d a )  
5 DEMAND 
6 OTHER ( L i n e 4 0 A l S J p p J r t ~ l )  

LL?ISENDUSEcowTRIct 
7 C O H M O M M ( p i i )  
8 DEMAND 
9 

2 NONOTICESERVICE RESERVATION (Lm 29 rci ruppat -a )  

(Line 25+Lm31A-l suppal -1) 

10 Secund pndr Month plrrchaso MI. ( O P T l W )  
11 TOTAL Cos1 (1+2+3+4+5+6+10W*+9) 

~ 971,176 910,160 

1,617,809 1.488.129 

12 NETUNBILE~I 
13 COMPANY USE (Lin40- pace 11) 

16 NO NOTlCE SERVICE RESERVATION 
17 SWINGSERVlCE 
18 COMMODllY(0hfl 

Bill. wenninantp only (Lina 29 A-1 
Camoeir(Line 16 A-1 suppat detail) 
Canmdi (Line 24 A-1 suppat MI) 

dewt) 

,~ 
I 9  DELUNO Billing D e t a m i  only (Lire Z+LinC31 A-1 support dddl  
2ooTHER c o m m o a i ~ ~ 4 0  A-1 supportddall) - 
21 COMMoOnV(Pipeline) 
22 D E W D  
23 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18+20)421+23) 
25 NETUNBlLLED 
26 COMPANYUSE(Lina40-~ell) 

29 NONOTICESERVICE (Z16) 

31 COMMOOllY(0ther) (418) 
30 SWINGSERVICE (317) 

32 DEMAND (319) 
33 OTHER (srzo) 

34 COMMODilYPiptline (7R1) 
35 DEUAND WI 
36 W3)  

38 NETUNBIUU) (12125) 
39 COMPANYUSE (I=) 
40 TOTALTHERMSALES (11127) 
41 TRUEUP (E-2) 
42mALcosToFGAs ( W l )  
43 RMNUETAXFACTOR 
44 PGAFACTORADJ~FORTAXES (-1 
45 PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST .001 

- 
37 TOTALCOST (llR4) 



COY P A W  PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT PAGE 3 OF 11 
FLORIDA C l N  GAS COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

SCHEDULE A-1 SUPPORTING DETAIL 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2011 THROUGH DECEMBER #Ill 

2 Commodity Pipeline - scheduled ITS 
3 No Notice Cunrnodii Adjustment 
4 CommcdiityTrueyp (Line2+3 -10) 
5 Commodity Adjustments 
6 Commodity Adjustme& FGTSuppliRefund (Line20 Page 10) 
7 

(Tramp. Portion. Off Syst Saks, Co. Use) (Line %+Line 40, Pg.11) 
120.000 0.00 

(701) 0.00 
0.00 

0 . o m  

10 Alert Day VdUmeS - FGT (Line 18, Page 11) 
11 Operational Flow Order Vdumes - FGT 
12 Less Alert Day Vdurnes Direct Billed to Others 
13 Operating Account Balancing 
14 Other - Net market delivery imbalance 
15 

( L i i  22. paae 10) 

0 

1.552.710 

0.00 

0.00 

ntml 
Schedula A-1 Line3 Schedth A-1 Urn30 - 

1.107.640.71 0.35547 
189.59 

(24,919.36) 
(138,687.42) 

25267.78 
(31 5.45) 0.45000 

3 

18 BayGasStorage 
19 lmbalanm Cashout - FGT 
20 FGT-Cashwt (Line24 -11) 

28 other - F G T F d ~ ~  
29 Demand-NoNotice (Line16 Pagelo) 

(Line 32 Page 11) 

(Line 17-19 Page 10) 

30 Revenue sharing - FGT 

0.00 
0.00 

33.750.00 

0.Mx)Oo 



SCHEDULE A-2 :OWPAW CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTERE!W PROVISION 
XORIDA CrrY GAS 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 
10 

1 Oa 
lob 
11 

PURCGED GAS COST (Sch A-1 fi down line 4+6) 

TOTAL 
FUEL REVENUES 
(NET Of REVENUE TAX) 
TRUE-UP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
FUEL REMNUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD 
(LINE 4 (+ or -) LINE 5) 

TRANSP GAS COST (Sch A-1 mC d m  fine 1+2+3+5) 

(Sch A-1 Fbc down line 14) 

TRUEUP PROVISION -THIS PERIOD 
(LINE 6 - LINE 3) 
INTEREST PROVISION-MIS PERIOD (21) 
BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND INTEREST 

(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 
MARGIN SHARING. REFUNDS 8 END OF PERIOD AD 

TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

TOTAL ESTIMATED/ACTUAL TRUE-UP 

1,043,502 
574,307 

1,617,809 
1,365,642 

47.690 
1,413,332 

(204,4771 

178 
3,685.933 

(47.690) 

3,433.944 

942.358 
525,771 

1,468,129 
1,467,231 

47,690 
1,514,921 

46,792 

(24) 
(483,741) 
(47,690) 

* - 

(101.144) 
(48,536) 

(149WJ) 
101,589 

101,589 

251,269 

(202) 
(4,169,674) 

* 

* - 
(3,918,607) 

-10.73% 
-9.23% 

-10.20% 
6.92% 

0.00% 
6.71% 

536.99% 

a41 -67% 
861.96% 

0.00% 

808.52% 

13.723.448 
7,017,108 

20,740,556 
20,806,272 

434,860 
21,241,132 

500,576 

2,326 
312,428 
(434,860 

(6 
3,053,480 
3.433.844 

(REVISED 6/08/94) 
PAGE 4 OF 11 

MFrrREilCE- kl-E 

15,356,013 
6,678,422 

22,034,435 
22,022,445 

434,860 
22,457.305 

422,870 

(644) 
(472,029) 
(434,860) 

- 
* 

(484,663) 

10.63% 
-5.07% 
5.87% 
5.52% 

0.00% 
5.42% 

-18.38% 

461.18% 
166.19% 

0.00% 

- - 
808.52% 

t 1 

isa refund add to line 4 
If line 5 is a colledion ( )  subtract from line 4 INTEREST PROVISION @+loa) 

13 ENDING TRUEUP BEFORE 

14 TOTAL(12+13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 

DAY OF MONTH 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 

INTEREST (12 + lob + 7 - 5) 

16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

17 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

18 TOTAL (16+17) 
19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 



TUWSPORTATION PURCHASES SGHEDULE A 3  

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 
JANUARY 2011 Through DECEMBER 2011 PAGE 5 OF 11 

(REVISED W1srsS) 
COIIIPISHY: FLORIOAWYWS 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF - 
(E) 

END 
USE - 

PI 
ITHER CHARGES 

0 
TOTAL CENTS 

PER THERM 
'18.16 
36.97 



COMPANY: FLORIDA CI'W GAS (REYISED 8/19/93) 
FOR THE PERIOD O F  0110111 1 Through PAGE 6 OF 11 12131111 

NOTE: Volumes and prices are estlrnate. C i i  gate prices do not indude FGT transportation charges. 



17 CONTR INTERR LO VOL TRANSP 
18 SPECIAL CONTRACT TRANSP. 

,19 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 4,890,634 3.8Kl.670 
,TOTAL THERMS $AI. C8 h W S P .  1 7,016,013 I 7,246,461 

1 96,443 1 ~ 3 . 0 7 5  
21 GAS LIGHTS 
22 COMMERCIAL 
23 LARGE COMMERCIAL 
24 NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 

197 
4,831 4.829 

9 12 
2 1 

101.285 I 101.114 

1 

I 127 INTERRUPTIBLE LARGE VOLUME 

28 TOTAL INlERRUPllBLE 1 1 
NUYUICR OF CUITOMERS [ TRANSP(1RTATIDW) w 61 t 
30 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP. FIRM 
31 SMALL COMMERCIAL TR - INTER 
32 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP - NGV 
33 INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP+ 
34 CONTRACT INTERRUPT, TRANSP 
35 INTERRUPT. LO VOL. TRANSP 
38 CONTR. INTERR LG VOL. TRANSP 
37 SPECIAL CONTRACT TRANSP. 

1,726 1.594 

3 

2 2 

38 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION I 1.808 I 1.678 
TOTAL CUSTOMERS 103,091 lW,792 
'mEW U8C PER CUOTOYER 
39 RESlDENTlAL 1 1 1  I 13 
40 GAS LIGHTS 
41 COMMERCIAL 
42 LARGE COMMERCLAL 
43 NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 
44 INTERRUPTIELE PREFERRED 
45 INTERRUPTIBLE LARGE VOLUME 
48 COMMERCIAL TRANSP. 
47 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP, FIRM 
46 SMALL COMMERCIAL TR - INTER 
49 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP - NGV 
50 INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP. 
51 CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANSP, 
52 INTERRUPT LG,VOL TRANSP 
53 CONTR INTERR LO. VOL TRANSP. 
54 SPECIAL CONTRACT 

374 
12,525 
356 

34,876 
1,112 

73,452 

10 
444 

6,698 
300 

27.389 
865 

48.700 

3 0 03% 
0.03% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0 00% 

2 

* I o"7 

69,263 

387 

58.115 

367 

(1 1'1 48 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0 00% 
000% 

801% 
-0.29% 

8,87% 
o m %  
21,W% 
-38.50% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
O*OO% 

-15 82% 
-17.82% 
0 03% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0.00% 

-18 10% 



1 CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION 
FLORIDA ClTY GAS I ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY2011 through 

FOR THE PERIOD: JAMUAfZY2011 RWOUG 

1 AVERAGE 6TU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCHASED 
CCF PURCHASED 

=AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTON FACTOR 

8. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD psia 

b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED psia 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (a) psia 

3 BILLING FACTOR 

BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0530 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0530 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0530 
- 

DEcfMBER2011 

1.0530 I 1.0530 1, 1.0510 

I 

14.73 14.73 

1.0344 1.0344 

1.0510 1.05lC 

1.0170 

15236 

14.73 

1.0344 

15.236 

14.73 

I .0344 

1 .os20 
- 

(RMSU) W919J) 
PAGE 8 OF 11 



FLORIDA CITY GAS 
GAS INVOICES 

THERMS RATE AMOUNT :GTFTS - Contract 6034 MCF 
2ommodity costs 

Contract #5034 
Contract #3608,5338,5364,5381 FTS 2 
Back to Back I No Notice 

FTS I 2,996,000 0.00000 0.00 
0.00 

n/a 
0 0.00000 

nla 

Page 9 of 1% 

Checked: - - 
1 
2 
3 
3P 
4 

- - 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
10 
1s 
2c 
21 
21 
22 

HENIO: FGT Fixed charges paid on 10th of month I 
FTS-1 Demand - System supply Miami 

I* Capacity release 
II System supply Treasure Coast 
u System supply Brevard 
11 i t  Li 

Total FTS-1 demand 
Merritt Sq. 

FTS-2 Demand - System supply 
FTS-2 Demand - Capacity release 

Miami 

Total FTS-2 demand 

TECO - Peoples Gas - 08/11 Usage Adj 
FGT Storage Demand 

Total flxed charges 

OTHER SUPPLIERS: 

Sequent Energy Management 
Bay Gas Storage - Injection 

Total costs: 

5,289,084 
0 

217,360 
1,738,877 

0 
7,245,321 

2,790,000 
0 

2,790,000 

10,035,321 

THERMS 
2,996,000 

51,660 

3,047,650 

0.04694 

0.04694 
0.04694 
0.04694 

- 

0.071 85 
I 

248,269.58 ( ) 

10,202.90 [ ) 
81,622.89 ( ) 

0.00 { ) 
340,095.37 

200,461.50 ( ) 
0.00 

200,461 .SO 

0 
640,566.87 

AMOUNT 
1,107,640.71 ( 1 

0.00 ( ) 

1,107,840.71 

Total Gas Coat Accrual: (Une 4*21+34, Page 8) 1,648,187.68 



Pap# i o  of I 1  FLORIDA CITY O M  
WMMARY OF 018 COSTS 
e m r u o m  IW1 

I I  I t 1 



FLORIDA CITY GAS 
SUMMARY OF QAS COSTS 

Paoe 11 of 11 





PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTTO: 
I CUSTOMER INVOICE 

3 B  

P.O. Box 31 01 7 
TAMPA, FL 33631 -301 7 

100648071 1 1 2,541.22 1 I 10/24/11 
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

CITY GAS CO OF FLA 
NU1 CORPORATION :ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
933 E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 33013-3403 

PLEASE WRITEYOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER ON THE FRONT OFYOUR CHECK OR MONEY ORDER AND RETURN THE UPPER PORTION 
OF M I S  INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT. MESSAGES WRITTEN ON M E  UPPER PORTION MAY BE OVERLOOKED FOR INFORMATION 
PLEASE CONTACT US AT ONE OF THE CONVENIENT NUMBERS LISTED ON THE BACK. THANK MU1 

I 

E 125TH ST 

0064807 1 5 75979 73278 2701 

0 .oo 
2541 .22 

2541.22 

sgas.com 

E-CHECK, A CONVENIENCE FEE WILL APPLY. 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTTO: 
I 

3 B  

CUSTOMER INVOICE 

P.O. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631 -301 7 

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

83 
020222 00b48097 00013330b 
CITY GAS CO OF FLA 
NU1 CORPORATION ATTN: C.ROBINSON 
933 E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 3301 3-3403 

PLEASE WRITE YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER ON THE FRONT OF YOUR CHECK OR MONEY ORDER AND RETURN THE UPPER PORTION 
OF THIS INVOICE WITH M U R  PAYMENT. MESSAGES WRITTEN ON THE UPPER PORTION MAY BE OVERLOOKED. FOR INFORMATION 
PLEASE CONTACT US AT ONE OF THE CONVENIENT NUMBERS LISTED ON THE BACK. THANK YOU1 

I 



CUSTOMEn INVOICE 

3 B  

P.O. Box 31 01 7 
TAMPA, FL 33631 -301 7 

1 1  i l  I 
PAYABLE U P O N  RECEIPT 

OLOL20 L579105b 00225bb35 
FLORIDA CITY GAS ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC 
955 E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 3 3 0 1 3 - 3 4 0 3  

PLEASE WRITE YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER ON THE FRONT OFYOUR CHECK OR MONEY ORDER AND RETURN THE UPPER PORTION 
OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT. MESSAGES WRllTEN ON THE UPPER PORTION MAY BE OVERLOOKED. FOR INFORMATION 
PLEASE CONTACT US AT ONE OF THE CONVENIENT NUMBERS LISTED ON THE BACK. THANK YOU1 

PLEASE RETAIN THIS LOWER PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS. 

09/27/11 33 09/29/11 

ORMATION Y * * * * x * * 

TOTAL THERMS 

22566.35 

NEXT SCHEDULED 
REA0 DATE 

O " O 0  
22566.35 

22566.35 



Florida City Gas - Marketer Cash Outs 
CURRENT MONTH: 10/11 

dth Therms Amount 

FPL Energy Services 1,638 16,380 $6,330.87 
Infinite Energy 271 2,710 $1,047.42 
I nte rcon n Resources 5 , 842 58,420 $21,722.21 
Mi ra bi to 1,320 13,200 $4,208.98 
End Users Inc - - $0.00 
MX Energy - 
Penninsula Energy (93) (930) ($751.57) 
Pacific Summit - 
Utility Resources Sol * 

Pro Energy Partners 863 8,630 $2,911.60 
Florida Natural Gas - 
PRI Energy Services - 
PRI Energy Services - 

B5 


